
PMA  

RFP – CONTROLLERSHIP CONSULTANT SERVICES 

ISSUED DECEMBER 4, 2014 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1.Q. Does the fact that our firm is not a DBE/MBE/WBE knock us out of contention?  

Please also note that we do not/will not partner/subcontract with a DBE/MBE/WBE; is 

that an issue? 

Ans.   No. See selection criteria under Selection Process in the RFP. 

 

2. Q. Will this arrangement be subject to all contract provisions of the City of 

Philadelphia, including indemnification provisions?  (If so, this is a knock out issue for 

us). 

Ans.    Please refer to the RFP – PROPOSAL PREPARATION AND SUBMISSION 

REQUIREMENTS:  B.4. Upon request we will provided a form of our contract. 

 

3.  Q.  If first and second do not knock us out, before proposing may we speak to the 

Executive Director of PMA regarding specific needs and issues?  (We find this best so 

that we can tailor our response.) 

Ans.    No. As stated in the RFP all questions and concerns should be submitted in 

writing via email to Lorna.Gallman@phila.gov.     As to direct communications, we are 

prohibited  from any discussions with prospective applicants to ensure a fair, open and 

transparent process that is as free as possible from even the appearance of 

impropriety/partiality. Thus, the written, published Q&As are then the only other mode of 

communication. A more in depth Q&A may occur during the short-listed interviews. 

 

4.  Q. Please provide the internally prepared financial statements for the Authority for 

the year ended June 30, 2014 and the month ended September 30, 2014 

Ans.     We do not internally prepare consolidated financial statements on an interim 

basis.  As stated in the RFP background, we maintain 26 general ledgers that are 

assembled by our auditors at year end.   
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5.   Q. Please provide the most recent issued audit report. 

Ans.     The audit report as of June 30, 2014 has been / will be provided upon request. 

 

6.   Q. Were there any significant developments with the organization post June 30, 

2014 that we should consider when developing our response? 

Ans.      Please see the Financial Statements under Brief Description and Financial 

Highlights. 

 

7.  Q. What version of QuickBooks do you use (i.e. pro, desktop, online) and year, if 

applicable. 

Ans.    Currently, the Authority is using QuickBooks Pro 2012. 

 

8.  Q. How many capital outlays on average per month paid by Trustee have to be 

entered into QuickBooks? 

Ans.   The outlays can vary from 0 to 50 transactions per fund including; debt service, 

investment activities and contractor payments. 

 

9.  Q. How is this work being performed now, by a third party firm or in house? 

Ans.    PMA records this activity from the Trustee statements on a monthly basis. 

 

10.   Q. What financial package is expected to be provided to the Board of Directors? 

Ans.     TBD 

 

11.  Q. Is payroll performed in house or outsourced to a third party? 

Ans.   Payroll is being performed in house, using QuickBooks Payroll. 

 



12.   Q. Please clarify, the Authority has a staff of two, and the Executive Director is 

retiring, who will provide the Assistance the “Assistance to be provided to the 

consultant”, as outline in the RFP? 

Ans.    As stated in the RFP, the staff of the Authority.  However, the selected firm will 

be able to interact from time to time with the City’s Accounting Department, PMA’s 

auditors and PMA Board members. 

 

14.  Q. Please explain the experience of the Authority personnel who will perform the 

“Routine Accounting”, as defined in the RFP. 

Ans.    The staff person, who currently performs these duties, has twenty-five years of 

experience working for the Authority.  However; the person is not a formally trained 

accountant or bookkeeper. 

 

15.   Q. Please confirm appendix J as mentioned in item 6.  RFP Controller Consultant 

for Phila. Municipal Authority document is appendix D, which requires completion for the 

Local Business Entity or Local Impact Certification or please provide appendix J. 

Ans.    Item 6 should have stated appendix D, there is no appendix J 

 

16. Q. With regards to transition, are there written policies and procedures on how 

financial activities are processed currently?  Who will be available from the Authority to 

assist with the transition? 

Ans.  Yes, in the form of procedural narratives. The Executive Director will retire Feb. 

27, 2015. The remaining staff person and if needed the PMA Board members will assist 

you with the transition. 

 

17.   Q. Are the current auditors’ transitioning as well, or are they under a multiple year 

contract? 

Ans.   Our current auditors have a one-year option remaining.   

 


